
 

From: Dorota Toryfter-Szumanska [mailto:Dorota.Toryfter-Szumanska@gdos.gov.pl]  
Sent: 13 March 2017 13:11 
To: Wylfa Newydd 
Cc: Katarzyna.Twardowska; Hannah Pratt; Tom Simpson 
Subject: Re: Wylfa Newydd Generating Station 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
On behalf of Katarzyna Twardowska - Polish Point of contact regarding notification I would like to 
inform you that Poland does not have intentions to participate in the Espoo procedure for the Wylfa 
Newydd Generating Station, but we would like to be informed about the EIA results including the 
measures proposed to prevent or compensate the negative impacts on the environment. Our 
National Atomic Energy Agency (Radiation Emergency Centre) would like to kindly ask for sending (in 
the future, when available) information about analytical results of safety analysis - effects of nuclear 
accidents (taken into consideration in EIA procedure). 
Thank you in advance.  
 
Kind regards 

 

Dorota Toryfter-Szumańska  
Specjalista  
 
Generalna Dyrekcja Ochrony Środowiska / General Directorate for 
Environmental Protection  
Departament Ocen Oddziaływania na Środowisko / Department of 
Environmental Impact Assessment  
Wydział do spraw Transgranicznych Ocen Oddziaływania na 
Środowisko / Unit of transboundary EIA/SEA  
 
ul. Wawelska 52/54  
00-922 Warszawa  
tel.: +48 22 369-21-58  
fax: +48 22 369-21-26  
e-mail: dorota.szumanska@gdos.gov.pl  
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